
            

                             

                      

 

 
 

  
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

    
  

  
  

 
 

      
   

  
  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

TASK ORDER REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS - #060B9400106 

QUESTIONS & RESPONSES 

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
TORFP (TASK ORDER REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS) #060B9400106 

FOR 
PBX III PORFP Writer 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES #1 

Question 1: Can you please let us know if there is an incumbent for this 
position? 

Answer: The incumbent is Mindseeker, Inc. 

Question 2: Will the awardee for the PBX III PORFP Writer SOLICITATION 
NUMBER 060B9400106 be precluded from bidding on future 
telecommunications requirements? 

Answer: No. 
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Correction 
DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY  

TORFP (TASK ORDER REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS) #060B9400106  
FOR  

PBX III PORFP Writer 
 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES #2a 
 
 

Question 3:   Is the incumbent currently working?  
  
Answer: Yes.   
 
 
Question 4:   What is the anticipated start date for this contract?  
  
Answer: October/November 2019.  
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DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY  
TORFP (TASK ORDER REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS) #060B9400106  

FOR  
PBX III PORFP Writer 

 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES #3 

 
 

Question 5:   Is the incumbent eligible to rebid on this project?  
  
Answer: Yes.   
 
 
Question 6:    How long has the current incumbent been on this contract?  
  
Answer: April 22, 2014  
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DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY  
TORFP (TASK ORDER REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS) #060B9400106  

FOR  
PBX III PORFP Writer 

 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES #4 

 
 

Question 7:   What is the contract value current contract, and how many years?  
  
Answer: The current contract value is $1,065,512.39.  The term of the 

contract was three years and two additional one year options; 
which have finished.  The contract has been extended for one 
year.     
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